



Philip Seccombe
Police and Crime
Commissioner
for Warwickshire

PCC / Chief Constable Weekly Meeting

OPEN Minutes 11 October 2022

Meeting Record:

Chair	Philip Seccombe
Police and Crime Commissioner	Attendees: Philip Seccombe (PCC), Emma Daniell (ED), Polly Reed (PR), Sara Ansell (SA) Apologies: N/A Minutes: Esther Ion
Warwickshire Police	Attendees: Debbie Tedds (CC), Alex-Franklin-Smith (AFS) Apologies: N/A
Date of Next Meeting	25 October 2022

Actions and Matters Arising

Reference	Discussion	Action

Matters raised by the PCC

Reference	Discussion	Action
01/11/10/2022	<p>Sustainability Board (raised from a previous meeting)</p> <p>PR asked about the Sustainability Board as staff from OPCC are sitting on this board, but it no longer exists.</p> <p>AFS confirmed Sustainability has now formed a part of the Infrastructure Board.</p>	
02/11/10/2022	<p>OCC</p> <p>The last few weeks the figures are slightly better, it is going in the right direction. The PCC mentioned he had meet with a new recruit who had spent some time in the OCC and has feedback positively on how it is run. AFS confirmed 3 staff have decided to continue to work at the OCC instead of moving on as they really enjoy it.</p>	
03/11/10/2022	<p>Custody Suite CCTV</p> <p>PR asked for an update.</p>	
04/11/10/2022	<p>Police Uplift Programme</p> <p>PCC asked for an update as per the formal request submitted on 30 September. He reiterated his No.1 Manifesto commitment in standing again for PCC in the elections was to provide 1100 new officers to Warwickshire.</p> <p>The PCC was keen to stress that should the CC need any assistance then he is there to help drive this forward as it would be a huge financial loss to not hit the target which in turn would also be a loss to residents of Warwickshire</p> <p>CC confirmed they remain on target but there are many variables, and it is volatile.</p> <p>CC confirmed she will need to go away and check the latest recruitment numbers and update all accordingly as per the Information Request mentioned above.</p>	

05/11/10/2022	<p>Burglary</p> <p>PCC asked for an update.</p> <p>AFS has had a busy week in his National Role on Burglary. He had an overwhelming national commitment from all Chiefs that the force will now attend all home Burglaries.</p> <p>Key is to find evidence to find offenders and bring them to justice. In Warwickshire there are on average 25 burglaries a week. All will now be attended to by a patrol team or investigated by the proactive team.</p> <p>Victim satisfaction is the main thing that will improve with this new commitment being carried out.</p>	
06/11/10/2022	<p>Speeding in Leek Wootton Estate</p> <p>The PCC raised the issues of the police speeding in Leek Wootton Estate. Two members of the public has made a complaint.</p> <p>Messages have been sent out to all staff reminding them of the 10mph limit on the drive and to be courteous to the neighbours in the area.</p> <p>Claire Morris to respond to the members of public.</p>	ACTION
07/11/10/2022	<p>Information Requests</p> <p>The OPCC have introduced 'Information Requests' to formally scrutinise the forces performance to fulfil the PCCs statutory responsibilities to 'hold to account' the CC for the performance of Warwickshire Police. A discussion was had around time frames.</p>	
08/11/10/2022	<p>Letter to the Home Secretary</p> <p>The PCC has signed a letter together with the PCCs of the Conservative party asking the Home Secretary that CC's are to be given the flexibility to hire new officers who would like to do a degree but</p>	

	<p>also be allowed to hire the ones that do not want to go down the degree route.</p> <p>The majority of conservative PCC's want the flexibility to be allowed to choose between both routes of becoming an officer.</p>	
09/11/10/2022	<p>Mr Wilson Leek Wootton Estates</p> <p>PR updated all about her meeting with Mr Wilson this week.</p>	

Matters raised by Warwickshire Police

Reference	Discussion	Action
10/11/10/2022	<p>Staffing and promotions update</p> <p>CC updated on staff leaving and internal promotions.</p>	
11/11/10/2022	<p>HMRCFRS Report</p> <p>CC advised the HMRCFRS PEEL report is expected tomorrow but will be under embargo till Friday.</p> <p>CC to forward to the PCC as soon as it is received.</p>	
12/11/10/2022	<p>County Lines</p> <p>CC mentioned a very successful week in relation to County Lines, with detail to be published on Friday.</p>	
13/11/10/2022	<p>Knife Arch</p> <p>DPCC revisited a previous discussion relating to the use of Knife Arches and asked whether the CC had been able to make an evidence based decision on their use. CC stated that she had not received the research report to date but was now happy for the arches to be used in the meantime, as a number of officers had requested. The arches are getting old and may at some point need replacing. ACC Ben Smith is to put a policy together about this.</p>	

14/20/09/2022	Strikes CC updated on the latest regarding various strikes and how it will possibly impact staff.	
15/11/10/2022	Joint Force/PCC Away Day CC suggested a joint Force/PCC away day. This will enable more in-depth conversations to take place without the distraction of having to cut it short as having to run to other meetings. All were open to discuss this further.	

Upcoming Meetings and Events

Reference	Discussion	Action
16/11/10/2022	SWPB Big Conversation Event PCC and CC attending 13 th of October 2022	

Approval

 by Philip Seccombe on 23/1/23

 by Debbie Tedds on 16/1/23

